Call To Order:

Director Song called the meeting to order at 10:07 AM

Position		Name	Status	Notes	
Internal Affairs		Jamie Song	Present		
Milgard Senator		Evan Campbell	Present		
Milgard Senator 2		Cesia Amaya	Present		
SIAS Senator 1		Norah Duncan	Present		
SIAS Senator 2		Kate Allred	Present	Zoom	
Healthcare Leadership		Kahlea	Present		
Senator		Velasco			
Education Senator		Santino Wong	Present		
SET Senator 1		Jon Angel	Present	Zoom	
SET Senator 2		Buruk Yimesgen	Present		
Urban Studies Senator		Ryan Wicklund	Present		
SIAS Senator 3	Jason Tran		Present		
Pre-major Senator	Enmanuel Mujica		Present		

Approval of the Agenda:

10-0-1 vote to amend the agenda (Motioned by Speaker Wicklund and seconded by Senator Campbell) to include discussion of the new room we were moved into.

Senator Duncan Abstained

Approval of the Minutes:

Motioned by Senator Duncan Seconded by Senator Amaya. Motion carries. 11-0- $\scriptstyle 0$

Open Public Forum:

Andrew Mcgee here as a member of the public to listen.

New Business:

a. Isaiah Garcia Discussion for SWCJ Senator

Director Song and Director Heyne both elaborated on Isaiah's interview and the

process. They mentioned his goals and alignments in terms of ASUWT which they gathered from said interview and respective documents. A couple questions were asked regarding Isaiah's current job responsibilities by Senator Wong and Speaker Wicklund.

b. Christopher Escobedo for SWCJ Senator

Director Song and Director Heyne both elaborated on Isaiah's interview and the process. They mentioned his goals and alignments in terms of ASUWT which they gathered from said interview and respective documents. Senator Wong asked clarifying questions regarding Christopher's work experience. Followed by Senator Duncan mentioning Christopher's response to a specific question and how it raised alarm for her. Senator Amaya encouraged our group to focus on growth and giving students the opportunity to grow.

c. Abraham Blaesing for Pre-major senator

Director Song and Director Heyne both elaborated on Isaiah's interview and the process. They mentioned his goals and alignments in terms of ASUWT which they gathered from said interview and respective documents. Senator Wong asked if Abraham had a major decided.

d. University Budget Presented by Senator Allred

Senator Allred spoke on the current allocations of student fees and mentioned how President Cauce's salary has continuously been increased to a number that is currently over 1.1 million dollars. She asked the students what they think about this. Senator Velasco asked about the UWY fee as well. President Wetzel shared some information regarding the tracking of the UWY fee usage as well. This conversation then expanded to include further discussion regarding SAFC budget cuts. Senator Angel shared some of his experiences regarding student involvement and dealing with fiscal problems. Senator Amaya then spoke on UW's admissions and is curious about the process in regard to financial need. Senator Wong then asked for all Senators present to open the website regarding UW office of planning and budgeting. President Wetzel asked the Senate if they would like an in-service training day. Senator Wong continued by speaking about the finances pictured on the website. Senator Tran spoke on the differences between YMCA and IMA fees. Advisor Leary said that one of the main purposes of the fund that the YMCA charges is related to the membership and programs offered.

Motioned by Senator Amaya and Seconded by Senator Yimesgen to table for next week. 11-0-0

e. (Added as an amendment) Discussion of the movement of room to TPS 112 Motioned to table for next week by Senator Duncan and Seconded by Speaker Wicklund. 11-0-0 vote

Working Group Updates

Senator Wong spoke for Health and Wellness. He mentioned that they reached out to Paws and are working on a focus group. They are emailing associates. Senator Wong mentioned that he has been specifically responsible for tabling and creating surveys.

Senator Campbell spoke for Student Safety. He mentioned that the group has a meeting with Campus Safety later today. He mentioned that he has questions for them and would like to share with the group.

Senator Amaya spoke for Food Equity. She mentioned that the group is focusing on the de-stigmatization of free food for students. Their task for this week is to meet with the chancellor's cabinet to talk about TPS and WCG. Holly is drafting an outreach plan for surveys. They are also coordinating with west coast grocery to learn more. Senator Amaya is specifically looking into food banks. Senator Campbell mentioned a few concerns he has regarding our community and food insecurity.

Senator Yimesgen motioned to extend the meeting by 5 minutes seconded by Senator Velasco. Motion passed 11-0-0

Speaker Wicklund spoke about the Student Outreach group. He mentioned their meetings as well as speaking with their deans which is something that their group is currently doing. Speaker Wicklund is currently dedicated to outreaching RSO's as well as getting signatures for the period project. He mentioned that Director Escribano is moving the trivia night; he also plugged the giving garden event. Senator Angell was asked to add information to which he said he is currently tasked with promoting the Apple Cup game. He is working with Vice Chancellor Mentha.

Senate Updates:

Senator Yimesgen mentioned that he and Senator Angell are working on getting a meeting with their dean.

Advisor Updates:

Advisor Leary mentioned that SAFC and STFC allocations are open! Senator Amaya moved to extend the meeting by 5 minutes. Senator Tran seconded. 11-0-0 motion carries.

Chair Updates:

Director Song thanked everyone for coming and for participating. She also

thanked them for sending in the information required for their name badges. She asked them all to be mindful and for them to stay connected.

Adjournment

Director Song Adjourned the meeting at 10:50 AM